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Dear Sir,

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS

| refer to the above and your letter of 22™ February 2012 (BPC-0151-12). | am instructed that
despite an extensive search of RBHSC, including theatres, PICU, old theatres and old PICU
no information was found.

I am further instructed that the laboratories have advised that they are not aware of any
protocols or guidelines in 1995 on the Royal Group of Hospitals site, and specifically in relation
to the Department of Clinical Biochemistry, surrounding the conduct of laboratory testing and
the production of biochemical results during major surgery, nor of any protocols or guidelines
on the Royal Group of Hospitals site for the use of near patient testing analysers in 1995.

Yours faithfully,

TN
Joanna Bolton
Solicitor Consultant
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